
P
a

g
e 1

 o
f

3

J
o

A
n

n
 S

u
tto

n

From
:

	

D
aniels, D

ouglas [D
ouglas.D

aniels@
dhs.gov

]

S
en

t:

	

M
onday, January 12, 2009 9:19 A

M

T
o

:

	

JoA
nn S

utton; R
ockoff, Jennifer (S

M
O

); D
upuy, S

iobhan (S
M

O
)

C
c:

	

D
avid K

rech; G
eorge Li; Jam

es B
all; S

um
ita M

ukhoty

S
u

b
ject: R

E
:

P
ending S

ection 214 A
pplication for U

S
A

 C
om

m
unications, Inc.

D
H

S
 has not heard from

 them
.

D
ou

g D
an

iels
O

ffice of the G
eneral C

ounsel
D

epartm
ent of H

om
eland Security

W
ashington, D

.C
. 20528

(202) 282-9740 (office)
(202) 447-3111 (fax)
douglas.daniels @

dhs.gov
(U

N
C

L
A

S)

F
ro

m
:

JoA
nn S

utton [m
ailto:JoA

nn .S
utton©

fcc.gov
]

S
en

t:
F

riday, January 09, 2009 6:13 P
M

T
o

:
JoA

nn S
utton; R

ockoff, Jennifer (S
M

O
); D

aniels, D
ouglas; D

upuy, S
iobhan (S

M
O

)
C

c:
D

avid K
rech; G

eorge Li; Jam
es B

all; S
um

ita M
ukhoty

S
ubject: R

E
: P

ending S
ection 214 A

pplication for U
S

A
 C

om
m

unications, Inc.

S
iobhan,

I'm
 in the process of dism

issing U
S

A
 C

om
m

's application (IT
C

-214-20070717-00297) for non-response to E
B

, but
Iw

anted to double check w
ith you to see if they have been in contact w

ith you recently. P
lease let m

e know
 the

status.

T
hank you,

JoA
nn

F
ro

m
:

JoA
nn S

utton
S

en
t:

W
ednesday, D

ecem
ber 10, 2008 10:34 A

M

	

T
o

:
'R

ockoff, Jennifer'; 'D
aniels, D

ouglas'; 'D
upuy, S

iobhan'
C

c:
D

avid K
rech; G

eorge Li; Jam
es B

all; S
um

ita M
ukhoty

S
ubject: F

W
: P

ending S
ection 214 A

pplication for U
S

A
 C

om
m

unications, Inc.

G
ood m

orning,

C
ould you please contact S

im
onetta H

arduvel regarding U
S

A
 C

om
m

unications, Inc.'s application? I w
ill advise

her via a separate e-m
ail that you w

ill contact her.

T
hanks!

JoA
nn

F
ro

m
:

S
im

onetta H
arduvel [m

ailto:sim
onetta@

unaley.com
]

S
en

t:
T

uesday, D
ecem

ber 09, 2008 12:32 P
M

To:
JoA

nn S
utton
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